
NEW FORMS



SEEN POSTED SOMEWHERE:

• I’m just concerned that if we 
embrace change once, change 
might get the wrong idea and 
think it is some kind of long-term 
commitment.



NEW FORMS: (MORE CONCISE!) 

• WBL Application (RFP)
• College and Career Awareness Application (RFP)
• College and Career Awareness End of Year 

Summary
• College and Career Awareness Assurances 

(Implementation Plan)



• Where to link new forms:

• College and Career Awareness:  (Website under Accountability Forms)
• 1) Grant Application completed by Directors – previously called College and 

Career Awareness RFP now called College and Career Awareness Application 
• http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State/awareness.aspx
• 2) Assurances completed by Directors – previously called Implementation Plan 

now called College and Career Awareness Assurances
• http://schools.utah.gov/CTE/awareness/Accountability.aspx
• 3) End of Year Summary  completed by teacher team, signed by Directors–

name remains the same
• http://schools.utah.gov/CTE/awareness/Accountability.aspx

• Work-Based Learning:
• 1) Grant Application – previously called WBL RFP
• a. Completed by Directors for funding for the next year 
• b. WBL Coordinators accountability report for the current year.
• http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State/Work-Based-Funds.aspx

http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State/awareness.aspx
http://schools.utah.gov/CTE/awareness/Accountability.aspx
http://schools.utah.gov/CTE/awareness/Accountability.aspx
http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State/Work-Based-Funds.aspx


TIMELINE FOR FORMS/DOCUMENTS

September 15 June 1
WBL Application-Directors & 
WBL Coordinators

College & Career 
Awareness 
Assurances-Directors

College & Career Awareness 
Application-Directors

College & Career Awareness 
End of Year Summary-
Directors & Teams

TIMELINE FOR FORMS



LOCATION OF FORMS:

• WBL and College and Career Awareness Applications 
(formerly called RFP)  DUE JUNE 1

• http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State.aspx

http://www.schools.utah.gov/CTE/funding/State.aspx


WBL APPLICATION

• WBL Application takes the place of the WBL RFP 
document.  

• An LEA is not really making a proposal, but applying for 
funding of a program with requirements already set.

• DUE JUNE 1



WBL APPLICATION 

DUE JUNE 1



WBL APPLICATION



WBL APPLICATION
COMPLETED BY DIRECTORS



WBL APPLICATION
COMPLETED BY WBL COORDINATOR



QUESTIONS ON WBL APPLICATION???





COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS APPLICATION

• College and Career Awareness Application takes the 
place of the College and Career Awareness RFP 
document.  

• An LEA is not really making a proposal, but applying for 
funding of a program with requirements already set.

• DUE JUNE 1



COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS APPLICATION



COLLEGE AND CAREER 
AWARENESS APPLICATION



COLLEGE AND CAREER
AWARENESS APPLICATION



QUESTIONS ON APPLICATION FOR COLLEGE & CAREER 
AWARENESS?



COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS 
END OF YEAR SUMMARY

• USOE Website;
• CTE Department;
• CTE Programs;
• College and Career Awareness website;
• Accountability Forms in the menu on the left



COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS
END OF YEAR SUMMARY

DUE JUNE 1

First: Completed by 
Teachers 
Second: Signed by LEA 
CTE DIRECTOR



COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS
END OF YEAR SUMMARY



COLLEGE AND CAREER 
AWARENESS END OF
YEAR SUMMARY



COLLEGE AND CAREER AWARENESS
END OF YEAR SUMMARY



COLLEGE AND CAREER 
AWARENESS
END OF YEAR SUMMARY

• NOTE: Feedback Sections



COLLEGE AND CAREER 
AWARENESS
END OF YEAR SUMMARY



QUESTIONS ON END OF YEAR SUMMARY FOR 
COLLEGE & CAREER AWARENESS?



ASSURANCES – PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

• This document has previously be completed by the 
teachers, NOW it is completed by the LEA CTE 
DIRECTOR.

• The ASSURANCES document is due September 15 
each year.  This is a change.



ASSURANCES–PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN  

PAGE 1

• LEA

• School 

• Teachers - *Indicates Team Leader

• Assignment in the course



ASSURANCES–PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

PAGE 2

• District identifies where funds 
will be spent as a district –
NOT INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL BUDGETS



ASSURANCES–PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

PAGE 3

• Assurances Identified
• Signature of LEA CTE Director



ASSURANCES–PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

PAGE 4 AND 5 – SAMPLES-RESOURCE



ASSURANCES–PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

PAGE 5 AND 6 – LESSON PLANS LISTED-
RESOURCE

• Reminder that all 8 

program areas are to

be taught



ASSURANCES– PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

PAGE 7 - RESOURCE

• List of Acceptable uses for funding.



QUESTIONS ON THE ASSURANCES DOCUMENT-
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN?

DUE SEPTEMBER 15



September 15 June 1
WBL Application-Directors & 
WBL Coordinators

College & Career 
Awareness 
Assurances-Directors

College & Career Awareness 
Application-Directors

College & Career Awareness 
End of Year Summary-
Directors & Teams

TIMELINE FOR FORMS



COLLEGE & CAREER AWARENESS—NEW 
TEACHER TRAINING

• Registration opens May 1 – Link on website
• Registration is $50 plus $3 processing fee for one day or more.  

SAME FEE for one day or more days.
• Location:  Granite Technical Institute, 2500 South State Street, SLC
• July 26-29
• 8:00 a.m. to 4:15 p.m. each day
• Lunch only will be provided
• New hires only may onsite register



THANK YOU!

• sherry.marchant@schools.utah.gov

mailto:sherry.marchant@schools.utah.gov
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